TO: Dr. Mike Riggle

FROM: Rosanne Williamson

RE: FOIA Requests

DATE: June 22. 2016

Consent Agenda ltem # 6.3

Received Request Received | Date Respond | How
From Request Replied ed w/in response
required | was sent
deadline
Leavitt, Irv Any complaints made by or about Aaron Wulf, a former | 06.22.16 06.27.16 | Yes email
Glenbrook North High School student. The request
includes, but is not limited to, disciplinary records.
Relating to any complaints about his father, former
School Board Member Art Wulf. The request includes, but
is not limited to, disciplinary records.
Relating to any complaints about former teacher Stuart
Snow. The request includes, but is not limited to,
disciplinary records.
Please find our response online.
McCampbell, A copy of all invoices for legal services for the period of | 06.08.16 06.23.16 | Yes email
Roy January 1, 2014 through May 31, 2016. | am requesting
these documents in electronic format.
Please find our response online.
Griffin, Jake Total dollar amount of tuition reimbursements made by 07.08.16 07.15.16 | Yes email

the district to education association employees in fiscal
year ending June 30, 2016, or documents sufficient to
show that amount, including names of educators and
amounts individually received.

Please find our response online.






